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August 28, 2013 

 

 

 

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

 

FROM:  FRANK C. RYBKA, C.P.M., CPPB, PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST II 

SUBJECT:      AMENDMENT TO BID NO.  7010 – FOR:  “ PROVIDE AND INSTALL FENCING AT  

                          THE JOHN LATORRACA ADULT CORRECTIONAL FACILITY”                
                                                                              
 

 AMENDMENT NO. 01 

 

BID NO.  7010, issued on August 28, 2013, has the following clarifications: 

 

1. Section 2, Item 2 – Submittal Checklist, Page 45, will be amended as follows: 

 

ADD: 

 

 e. Bid Security   Section 3.6. 

 

 

  
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

THIS IS TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 01 TO BID NO. 7010 BY THE 

UNDERSIGNED REPRESENTATIVE. 

 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT IS TO BE RETURNED WITH THE ORIGINAL SEALED BID.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________  ____________________________________ 

REPRESENTATIVE      DATE                                                 
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